

115-8-19. Personal conduct on department lands and waters; provisions, restrictions and

penalties. (a) The conduct, actions, or activities of persons on department lands and waters shall be subject to provisions and restrictions as established by posted notice. The following general provisions and restrictions shall apply:

(1) No person shall advertise, engage in, or solicit any business, or make a charge for any event or service except as authorized by the department.

(2) Quiet hours shall be observed between the hours of 11:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. Except as authorized by the department, ~~actions which~~ each action that will alarm, anger, or disturb others shall be prohibited during quiet hours. ~~Individuals with~~ Any individual who has knowledge or probable cause to believe that ~~their~~ the individual's actions will alarm, anger, or disturb others or who ~~engage~~ engages in noisy conduct during quiet hours may be subject to the provisions of subsection (b) ~~of this regulation.~~

(3) Subject to the provisions of K.A.R. 115-8-21 and K.A.R. 115-8-1 and to other posted provisions or restrictions, ~~individuals~~ any individual may possess, consume, or drink ~~cereal malt beverages with no more than 3.2% alcohol by weight, as defined in K.S.A. 41-2701~~ alcoholic liquor, as defined in K.S.A. 41-102 and amendments thereto.

~~(4) The consumption or possession of alcoholic liquor as defined in K.S.A. 41-102 and amendments thereto, shall be prohibited.~~

(b) In addition to penalties prescribed by law or ~~rule and~~ regulation, failure to comply with laws, ~~rules and~~ regulations, permit conditions, or posted restrictions by an individual may result in ~~such~~ the

individual or equipment of the individual being removed from departmental lands or waters.

This regulation shall be effective on and after January 1, 2013. (Authorized by and implementing K.S.A. 32-807, as amended by L. 2012, Ch. 47, Sec. 25, and L. 2012, Ch. 144, Sec. 29; implementing ~~K.S.A. 32-807 and K.S.A. 32-1015~~; effective Jan. 30, 1995; amended P-_____.)